
 

 

 

 

 

c:  Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley/Tyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement Branch 

  

 

 

 

 

File: 3745.00 

January 27, 2016 

 

Kendall Maxwell 

Manager 

H & A Double Diamond Company Ltd.  

Box 6 

Pilot Mound, MB R0G 1P0 

 

Dear Mr. Maxwell : 

 

Re: H & A Double Diamond Company Ltd. - Environment Act Licence No. 1792 R 

 

It recently came to our attention from the Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

Branch, that the H and A Double Diamond Company Ltd. current Environment Act License does 

not accurately reflect the legal land location of this facility, as was noted from a recent inspection 

of the site.  

 

The current land location is recognized as being  NW 4-3-11 WPM in the Rural 

Municipality of Louise, Environment Act Licence No. 1792 R inaccurately sites the location as 

being NW 4-2-11. This was an oversight when the Licence was issued on August 28, 1997. The 

Environmental Approvals Branch has processed this request as a minor alteration to 

Environment Act Licence No. 1792 R pursuant to clause 14(2) of The Environment Act.  It has 

been determined that the potential environmental effects from this request are insignificant and 

can be accommodated by the existing limits, terms and conditions of Environment Act Licence 

No. 1792 R. 

 

If you should have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Krystal Penner of this 

office at (204) 945-7107. For any operational issues please contact the District Supervisor – 

Tyler Kneeshaw at (204) 239-3608. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director  

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 


